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From: issc2016 <notifications@exordo.com>
Sent: 05 May 2016 00:03

To: Harkin, Jim <jg.harkin@ulster.ac.uk>
Subject: ISSC 2016 review decision

27th Irish Signals and Systems Conference
2016

https://issc2016.exordo.com

Dear Jim,

Thank you for your submission to issc2016.

Following review by the Programme Committee, I am pleased to inform you that your
submission entitled 'Efficient Neuron Architecture for FPGA-based Spiking Neural
Networks' has been accepted for Oral presentation at the conference - congratulations.

You will find comments from the reviewers by logging in to your issc2016 Dashboard and

clicking on the "View Reviews" todo. Please take these comments into account when
preparing the final camera-ready version of your paper. Full details about how to submit
your final paper and how to register for the conference will be circulated in a separate e-
mail.

Again, congratulations on your acceptance. We look forward to meeting you at issc2016!
Yours Sincerely,

Kevin Curran,

issc2016
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